
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

WEST WENDOVER CITY COUNCIL MINUTES OF THE 
REGULAR MEETING ON OCTOBER 18, 2005 

 
 
The West Wendover City Council met for a regular meeting on October 18, 2005.  The meeting was held at 
the West Wendover Library, Pilot Peak Room.  Mayor Thaut presided. 
 
Council Members Present:  Jimmy Carter, Jamey Reilly and Viola Troyan 
 
Council Members Absent:  Mike Gunter and Mike Miera 
 
Others Present:  Ron Supp, Corinne Copelan, Devan Croasmun, Brenda Flinders, Leon Flinders, Beverly 
Goheen, Jeff Knudtson, Bryce Kimber, Chris Melville and Anna Bartlome 
 
The following proceedings were had. 
 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL 
Mayor Thaut called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m.  All those present and excused are noted 
above. 

2. PLDEGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
Mayor Thaut led those present in the Pledge of Allegiance. 

3. COMMENTS FROM THE GENERAL PUBLIC: 
None offered or received. 

4. *APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES: 
Council Member Reilly made the motion to forward the minutes of the regular meeting on 
September 20, 2005 to the next meeting.  The motion was seconded by Council Member 
Carter and passed unanimously. 

5. NEW BUSINESS 
*a. Discussion and Decision for Approval to Send Staff to the 2005 Nevada Governors 
Conference on Tourism in Las Vegas Nevada on December 12-14, 2005 and Other 
Matters Appropriately Related Thereto 
Chris Melville explained that this would be to send 3 staff members as well as any Council 
Members or the Mayor who would like to attend.  The staff members would be Kerrie 
Supanich, Linda Brown and Chris Melville.  Council Member Reilly made the motion to 
authorize up to 5 people to attend the 2005 Nevada Governors Conference on Tourism in Las 
Vegas Nevada on December 12-14, 2005.  The motion was seconded by Council Member 
Troyan and passed unanimously. 
*b. Discussion and Decision Regarding Sponsoring Anna Smith Elementary PTO Trick 
or Treat Street and Other Matters Appropriately Related Thereto 
Anna Bartlome explained that this was the annual event and the City usually donates $75.00.  
Council Member Reilly made the motion to sponsor 1 door at $75.00 for the Anna Smith 
Elementary PTO Trick or Treat Street.  The motion was seconded by Council Member Carter 
and passed unanimously. 



6. COMMUNICATIONS 
Council Member Carter stated that it was a fantastic week at the Nevada League of Cities, 
there were great meetings and learned a lot. 
 
Council Member Troyan stated that at meetings she attended they stressed the importance of 
hiring and keeping good records.  Another meeting discussed brining back government to a 
local level not federal.  Council Member Troyan asked about the cars coming from the 
apartments to Florence Way.  It was stated that it was because of paving going on at Butte 
Street.  Discussion was had regarding the paving on Wendover Boulevard where the sewer 
line for Montego Bay was done. 
 
Council Member Reilly explained that she also enjoyed the conference.  General discussion 
was had regarding the meeting concerning the changes to the open meeting law, and the 
meeting concerning franchise fees and the potential loss of income.  Council Member Reilly 
stated that she is working on ideas for the 21st Century Grant to get a mentoring program 
going at the school. 
 
Chris Melville stated that the HR information covered was very useful, the POWER 
workshop was good, the tour of the Thunderbirds base, and the North beating the South at 
softball game. 
 
Anna Bartlome stated that the open meeting class was good and the conference was good 
overall. 
 
Ron Supp explained it was really good especially for a new department head, enjoyed it a lot. 
 
Mayor Thaut stated that overall the facility was good and Las Vegas did a fairly good job 
holding the conference.  Mayor Thaut stated that only two Mayors were missing from the 
Mayors meeting, and a commitment was made to meet every 3 months.  Mayor Thaut stated 
that she and Chris Melville attended a reception for the new State Director of the BLM.  
Mayor Thaut also wanted to thank Jeff Knudtson for acting as City Manager while Chris was 
on vacation and at the conference. 
 
Mayor Thaut asked when Pueblo Boulevard would be open.  It was explained that it would be 
at least another couple of weeks before that section would be open.  There had been some 
problems with the trucks matching up with the curb machine. 
 
Bryce Kimber stated that Butte Street would be open tomorrow. 

7. *APPROVAL OF THE CLAIMS 
Council Member Troyan made the motion to approve the claims for October 18, 2005.  The 
motion was seconded by Council Member Carter and passed unanimously. 

8. *NEXT MEETING DATE AND ADJOURNMENT 
The next meeting is a regular meeting on November 1, 2005 at 7:00 p.m. at the West 
Wendover Library, Pilot Peak Room.  Council Member Reilly made the motion to adjourn.  
The motion was seconded by Council Member Carter and passed unanimously. 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
Anna E. Bartlome 
City Clerk/Records Officer 


